
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: EXECUTIVE OFFICE STAFF, UNDERGRADUATE CHAPTERS & ALUMNI VOLUNTEERS 

FROM: JOSEPH GRANADO  

SUBJECT: FALL2014 TRAVEL SCHEDULE 

DATE: 8/22/14 

 

9/2-9/4 ΙΔ Texas – San Antonio San Antonio, TX 

9/5-9/10 Home Office  San Antonio, TX 

9/11-9/14 ΒΔ KU- Chartering Lawrence, KS 

9/15-9/17 ΓΓ Central Missouri Warrensburg, MO 

9/18 ΕΕ Emporia State Emporia, KS 

9/19-9/20 Great Plains Province Workshop  Lawrence, KS 

9/22-9/25 ΓΘ Texas Austin, TX  

9/26-9/30 Home Office  San Antonio, TX  

10/1-10/4 ΓΜ Wisconsin-Osh Kosh Osh Kosh, WI  

10/5-10/8 Τ Wisconsin-Madison Madison, WI 

10/9-10/13 ΔΙ Wisconsin-Platteville Platteville, Wi 

10/14−10/17 Home Office 

10/20-10/23 Χ Iowa Des Moines, IA 

10/24-10/28 Σ Iowa State Iowa City, IA 

10/29-11/7 Home Office 

11/10-11/13 Η Purdue West Lafayette, IN 

11/14-11/15 Chicagoland/Indiana Province Workshop Valparaiso, IN 



 

 

11/16-11/19 ΒΤ Valparaiso Valparaiso, IN 

11/20-25 Home Office 

12/1-12/5 AFA DT Nashville Nashville, TN 

12/8-12/12 Executive Office Mitchell House Lebanon, TN 

 

 

 

 

 

  


